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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 3:02 PM
To:
Subject: FEnEx CRC Newsletter: Identifying shared ambition, common ground and common 

commitment

Hi  
 
Please see below for the first e-newsletter we have put out from the Future Energy Exports Co-operative Research 
Centre (FEnEx CRC). 
 

 
Please let me know if you would like to be added to the mailing list. 
 
Each month we will be highlighting the research underway in the CRC – and all of it has direct relevance for your 
Minister. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Kind regards 
 

 
Kind regards 
 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 9:51 AM 
To:  
Subject: FEnEx CRC Newsletter: Identifying shared ambition, common ground and common commitment 
 

View this email in your browser 
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At our most recent event on 25 November we hosted a talk by Santos’ Vice President 
of Energy Solutions,  on “The role of CCS in the energy transition” and 
the journey Santos is on to achieve its goal for net zero emissions by 2040.  

His talk – which also covered the Moomba Carbon Capture and Storage Project as 
well as the Timor Leste/Northern Australia CCS Hub and Bayu-Undan CCS Project – 
was extremely interesting and stimulated significant interest and questions from the 
audience. A key takeaway for many was the enormous opportunity CCS offers and the 
huge wealth of talent and knowledge we have in Australia in this area. 
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